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Woodrow Johansen
[ Interior District Engineer
Fairbanks

ATTN: Harolq A. Cameron

bate . Jan. 12, 1975
Acting District Agent

FROM; Jack T, Bodine

Right of Way Diréctor
Juneau

SUBJECT: PLO Rights of Way
23~-2900

Attached is g4 letter to My, Curtis Mcvee. It is the Department of Highways

Position that the agreement between BLM by Mr. Mcvee and the commissioner

of Highways jg still valig. You should Prepare the right of way plans in

accordance with that agreement,
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DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER P.0. BOX 1467 — JUNEAU 99802
(907) 364-2121
(TELEX 099-45-371)

December 23, 1975 ' w.t\l;‘“ tait. L:5.».
Re: 00-2915 SN/)/D\ 2
PLO Rights-of-Way CBIC A
. L& W Area
Assrrina
RiW Ad_mln.
Mr. Curtis McVee
State Director ;
Bureau of Land Management e i
555 Corauova Street e T e ]
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 C | 1 .SE;SCIW iFed)
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Dear #r. "McVee:

The enclosed letter from your Fairbanks district office causes us great
concern. It is our opinion that R.S. 2477 has no application to the
1971 agreement between our agencies. The agreement addressed itself to
PLO rights-of-way, not R.S. 2477 rights-of-way. We find nothing in the
AilCSA that would preclude the continuance of our agreement.

It is our further position that, until such time as R.S. 2477 has been
repealed by Congress, it does have application in Alaska so long as the
criteria established for such rights-of-way is met.
We would appreciate your timely review and favorable response.
Sincerely,
[i7alt
Halter B. Parker
Commissioner of Mighways
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DEC 24 1975
CC: Right-of-Way Director © RIGHT OF WAY DIVISION
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